SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 4624509

DATE.: 5 August 2009
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie/ Ms Andrea Hickman
OUR REF:

Ms Kgomotso Modise

Rock Environmental Consulting
PO Box 40541

Moreleta Park

0044

Dear Ms Modise

We have received the draft Environmental Impact Assessment report, including the Heritage
Impact Assessment entitled ‘Heritage Impact Assessment Report: Proposed Phase 2 of a
Resort Development Known as the Kingdom Located on Portions 1 and 2 of Waagfontein
89 JQ Near Pilanesberg, Mogwase Municipal Area, North-West Province’. This report
states that the Archaeological Impact Assessment (AIA) by Dr JA van Schalkwyk should be
included as an annexure. Unfortunately that document did not reach us. Please send it as

soon as possible, as we cannot comment adequately without it.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



